Page 41 of Book 24

TOWN OF COLUMBIA BOARD MINUTES
January 5, 2023

The Town of Columbia Board of Aldermen met in regular session at 7:PM, Monday, Ja nuary 3,
2023. In the Meeting Room of the Columbia Municipal Building. Attending were: Aldermen Lloyd

Armstrong, Hal Fleming, Lynda Mastronardo and Bryan Owens. Mayor James Cahoon presided,
Mayor Cahoon called the meeting to order and welcomed the audience . He called attention to

former Alderman Sue Griffin who was in the audience. He asked Alderman Armstrong to offer 3 prayer
for the Board. .

Alderman Fleming moved to approve the Consent Agenda, followed by a unanimous vote. This
1. Minutes of December 5, 2022 Board of Aldermen Meeting

2. Tax Discovery — Upward Adjustment, MEDIACOM, $727.23
Mayor Cahoon announced the Public Comment period and invited those attending to address

the Board on any town issues. Ms. Dianne Bryant and others asked about the CDBG project and
allocation of the $750, 000 to the town. Mayor Cahoon informed those attending that Michael
Barnette, Jr., of McDavid Associates will address CDBG issues later in the meeting.

Sheriff Kevin Sawyer updated the Board on several issues — shots fired at Road
Street/Scuppernong Drive, additional patrols on Railroad Street and Road Street, and December law
enforcement activities. Mayor Cahoon asked for additional patrols. Ms. Nettie Dyer from the audience

volunteered to help by going to Raleigh to secure more law enforcement funds.

Mayor Cahoon announced that in a telephone conversation with Jeff Best, CPA, the audit
appears to be good for the town. He said the only major issues presented by Mr. Best were Jack of
segregation of duties and the debt ration to budget in the Water/Sewer fund. Mayor Cahoon reported
that Mr, Best is ready to submit the Audit Report to the Local Government Commission.

Closing of the TRUIST Bank in March was discussed again. Mayor Cahoon said he has not heard
from his letter to the bank. Alderman Fleming asked if there has been any contact with other banks that
might be willing to locate here. First Bank, United Bank and Southern Bank were mentioned and will be

included:

contacted.
Meanwhile the staff will explore ways to meet State banking requirements while minimizing

travel to and from banks.
Mr. Barnett then then explained the roll of McDavid Associates, Inc, in administering the CDBG-

Neighbor Hood Revitalization Grant. He reviewed the eligible expenditures of the grant, the
requirements of the State-administered Federal program and the current state of the program. He
identified the two homes slated for replacement and pointed out that three additional houses do not

meet the criteria for CDBG work.
Discussion followed about whether to use the balance of funds for demolition of sub-standard

structures and perhaps a Tribute Park rather than a Community Garden. Ms. Dyer asked “what will help
us the most?” Mayor Cahoon voiced interest in demolishing decaying structures to improve the

community.



Page 42 of Book 24

Ms. Barbara Spencer, who sets on the Columbia Planning Board asked if grant funds could be
used anywhere other that Scottsville. South Broad and Road Streets. Mr. Barnette responded that State

approval will be necessary for any changes.
It was also noted that a Public Hearing will be necessary to discuss any changes to the project.

Also, the State will have to approve any use of funds that was not in the initial application.
By consent the Town Manager was authorized to work with Mr. Barnette to set and advertise a

public hearing on possible changes to the CDBG project.
Alderman Mastronardo said the proposed Farmer’s Market was put on hold due to Christmas

holidays.
Mayor Cahoon said the Board should be considering filling the vacancy on the Columbia

Planning Board. He urged Board members to get the word out in the community and ask any individuals

who may be interested to submit a resume of intent to apply.
Finance Officer Monica Mauffray reported on the new computers and the upcoming software

updates. She said a current budget to actual report is awaiting the new computer programs. She noted

the acceptance of credit cards has gone well.
Tax Collector Ruth Spencer indicated that $163,621.68 or 48.85 % of tax billings have been paid.

She said that after January 5, unpaid tax bills will begin adding monthly interest. Collections are

running behind last year at the same time.
Town Manager Rhett White reported that US Senator Thom Tillis secured a $1.1 million Federal

appropriation for construction of a new bridge across the Alligator River. He said this leaves

approximately $155 million to be provided by the State.
He reported that our new Congressman, Rep. Don Davis has named his staff including field

representatives in the 1% Congressional District. Chris Hardee, originally of Manteo, will work in the

Tyrrell County area.
He also reported that municipalities will be required to test for Asbestos in their water lines, and

also to test for lead in service lines. He noted that service lines are usually on private property.
Upon motion of Alderman Fleming and unanimous vote, the Board went into closed session at

8:03 PM, under G.S.143-318.11(3), Attorney Client Privilege. The Board came out of closed session at

8:27 PM without report.
Alderman Armstrong noted that the sidewalk is uneven at the old Hurdle Store, posing a hazard

to pedestrians. He said it was good that the tree on Main Street across from the Methodist Church is
now gone.
Alderman Fleming expressed best wishes to Terri Ward, Tim Oliver and Alderman S. Owens for

speedy recoveries.
Alderman Mastronardo asked if a sign can be placed on US-64/Scuppernong Drive identifying

the public library location. She said this is common in most communities. Mayor Cahoon suggested that

the Library work with the Wayfinding Signs Committee to assure the Library is included as new signs are

placed.
Alderman B. Owens said a problem is that there are too many signs contributing to sign clutter

along Scuppernong Drive.
Mayor Cahoon announced the Dr. Martin Luther King Day Holiday, January 16", Town offices

will be closed that day.



Page 43 of Book 24

With no additional business, Alderman Fleming moved to adj

ourn. The vote was unanimous and
Mayor Cahoon adjourned the meeting.

This the 3" day of January, 2023.

Mayor James W. Cahoon

ATTEST:

Rhett B. White, Clerk



